
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Sent: July 7, 2020 10:55 AM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Lord, David (Ext.); fitz-

morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Liaison; Elizabeth Lindsay; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Marlene Spatuk; Vanessa Audette;

RCN Groupe Des Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit
Subject: FOR MO APPROVAL: Minister’s remarks - GM event on July 10
Attachments: 07 09_Min_GM Presser_SP_VA (JS) (DMO) w FR.DOCX

Importance: High

Good morning Cecely,
Please find attached for your approval the Minister’s remarks for the event at GM (procurement update and
decommissioning) on July 10.
*Note that we checked with the program for the date the Indigenous-only RFP went live, and that the numbers for
supplies shipped and manufactured will have updated numbers based on the web table going out.
Thank you,
Marilyne
Équipe de la Liaison et des événements ministériels |Ministerial Liaison and Events Team
Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications | Policy, Planning and Communications
Branch
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada
Cell: 819-661-5893 – LIAISON | Cell: 343-998-5449

214


